Southern California Edison Company

P.O. BOX 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD. CALIFORNIA 81770

March 8, 1979

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: D. L. Ziemann, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket No. 50-206
Systematic Evaluation Program (SEP)
Review of Safe Shutdown Systems
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Unit 1

Southern California Edison is currently reviewing "SEP Review
of Safe Shutdown Systems for San Onofre Unit 1 Nuclear Power Plant"
forwarded by the referenced letter, which contains draft evaluations for
SEP Topiecs V-10.B, V-11.B, VII-3, X, and parts of V-11.,A and IX-3. Due
to the volume of information requiring review, SCE's review will not be
completed within 30 days as requested by your letter. Comments or cor-
rections will be forwarded to you by April 15, 1979.

If you have any questions on this matter, please let me know.

Sincerely,
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J. G. Haynes
Chief of Nuclear Engineering
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